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Legislative File No: 2014-0099 V4
TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572
DATE: June 6, 2014
SUBJECT: Request for Acceptance for Second Reading - An Ordinance to amend various
Sections of Chapter 138, Zoning of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester
Hills
REQUEST:

At the June 2, 2014 City Council meeting, Council accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to amend
Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills to create four REC
(Regional Employment Center) districts and for other minor amendments as described in the
attached Ordinance. Please refer to the Agenda Summary for Legislative File No. 2014-0099 V3 for
background information.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Council approval of Second Reading for sections of Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of
Ordinances, as defined in the attached Ordinance.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review M Z lﬂ . é/@/ I
N

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison

i"\pla\zoning ordinance\amendments - open\rec district\agenda summary 2nd read.doc




